

# Aaron Townsend

Motion Graphics Artist and CG Generalist

With more than six years of motion graphics and visual effects experience, I bring a detail oriented eye to the table no matter the project. I excel in fast paced environments where client needs can change on an hourly basis. Comfortable in both leadership and team member positions, I am excited to collaborate and contribute to evolving ideas as visions become reality.

## Contact

[townsendcg@gmail.com](mailto:townsendcg@gmail.com)

628-213-6826

## Education

Bachelor of Applied Science  
SAE Expression College  
Valedictorian

## Awards

Cannes Gold Lion for  
“Writing our Rights”

## References

Provided upon request

## Skills

- Motion Graphics • 3D Animation • CG Supervision • Compositing
- Previsualization • Modeling • Texturing • Lighting • Rendering
- Motion Tracking • Storyboarding • Concept Art • Editing

## Software

- Cinema 4D • After Effects • X-Particles • Octane Render • Premiere Pro
- Photoshop • Illustrator • Autodesk Maya • Mudbox • Motion Builder
- Boujou • PF Track • Foundry Nuke • Blender

## Work Experience

Ntropic San Francisco 2014-2018  
Contracted Visual Effects Artist, CG Generalist, Motion Graphics Artist,  
Compositor, Render Technician, Previz Artist

Polar Productions 2014-2018  
Contracted CG Supervisor, CG Generalist, Compositor

Viscira 2014  
Contracted Motion Graphics Artist

Tactic 2014-2017  
Contracted CG Generalist, VR Artist, Previz Artist, 3D Print Designer

Uzeke Digital 2014  
Contracted Motion Graphics Artist

Manhattan Center 2009-2011  
Motion Graphics Artist, Editor, Videographer